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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 
 
 
PROJECT:    MONTI TIMBER HARVEST 
PROJECT NO.:   14-1 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 28, BLOCK 1, LOT 10 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: LOWER HUDSON VALLEY FORESTRY SERVICES  
REVIEW DATE:   29 MAY 2014 
MEETING DATE:   5 JUNE 2014 
 
 

1. Project proposes the selective harvest of 131 trees from a 12 acre portion of a 212 acre site.  
This equates to approximately 11 trees per acre. 

 
2. A Public Hearing is required for Timber Harvesting which affects more than 5 acres. 

 
3. The staging area for the logging activities is proposed on an adjoining parcel which the 

narrative identifies as having granted permission.  Planning Board’s Attorney’s opinion on 
whether to review this agreement should be received. 
 

4. The narrative report identifies that the project is consistent with Section 83-10 – Standards for 
Granting a Permit. 
 

5. The Applicants may require an NYSDEC Article 24 Wetlands Permits for Activities within NB-
32 a DEC Regulated Wetland. 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Associate  


















